Thursby, Kim

Digitally signed by Kim Thursby
DN: cn=Kim Thursby, o=Division of
K. Th b Waste Management, ou=Permitting and
I m u rS y Compliance Assistance Program,
email=kim.thursby@dep.state.fl.us, c=US
Date: 2014.10.08 11:48:32 -04'00"

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Montinique Buquoi
Synergy Recycling
305-887-1653 ext. 201
305-887-2800 fax

Montinique Buquoi <Mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.org>
Wednesday, October 08, 2014 10:28 AM

Epost HWRS (Shared Mailbox)

Kothur, Bheem

=l


thursby_k
Sticky Note
Bheem Kothur spoke to Montinique and she told him she received response.


Thursby, Kim

From: Epost HWRS

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:27 AM

To: jenglin@synergyrecycling.org’

Cc: Bahr, Tim; Baker, Bryan; Knauss, Elizabeth; McGinnis, Sean; Ross, Brynna; Bejnar, Tor;

'susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us’; 'bastek.brian@epa.gov'; Millington, Gary;
'mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.org’; 'mike@imperialtesting.com’; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp,

Anthony

Subject: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC;FLR 000 053 611;Renewal Permit Applications
Due on November 27, 2014

Attachments: 9-25-14-Synergy Recycling of Central Florida LLC Permit Renewal Reminder.Receipt.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to

epost _hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly. You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note that our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton Anti-virus software, a
warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please disregard this warning.
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Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Tim Bahr, P.G.

Program Administrator

Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Department of Environmental Protection
E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us



RICK SCOTT
FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS L OPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

September 25, 2014

SENT VIA E-MAIL
jenglin@synergyrecycling.org

Mr. Jeff Englin, Plant Manager

Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC
3800 W. Lake Hamilton Dr.

Winter Haven, Florida 33881-9262

RE: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC
EPA I.D. No: FLR 000 053 611
Permit Numbers: 292753-H0O-001/292753-SO-002
Renewal Permit Applications Due on November 27, 2014

Dear Mr. Englin:

Your permits for the referenced facilities will expire on January 26, 2015. The permit renewal
applications are due 60 days prior to the expiration of current permits. Therefore, the renewal permit
applications are due on or before November 27, 2014. A renewal Used Oil permit fee of $2,000.00 and a
renewal Solid Waste permit fee of $1000.00 for each facility must be submitted along with the renewal
permit applications.

Should you like to arrange a meeting or if you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 245-8781 or
via e-mail at Bheem.kothur@dep.state.fl.us

Sincerely,

) ; o,
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Bheem Kothur, P.E. 11
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

-
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cC: Beth Knauss, DEP Southwest District, Elizabeth.knauss@dep.state.fl.us
Sean McGinnis, DEP Southwest District, Sean.McGinnis@dep.state.fl.us
Brynna Ross, OGC Tallahassee, Brynna.Ross@dep.state.fl.us
Tor Bejnar, DEP Tallahassee, tor.bejnar@dep.state.fl.us
Susan Eldredge, DEP Tallahassee, susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, bastek.brian@epa.gov
Gary Millington, DEP Tallahassee, gary.millington@dep.state.fl.us
Montinique Buquoi, mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.org
Mike Stillinger, mike@imperialtesting.com

www.dep.state.fl.us
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